BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MADISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI

Department of Engineering 3137 South Liberty Street, Canton, MS 39046
Tim Bryan, P.E., PTOE, County Engineer Office (601) 855-5582 FAX (601) 859-5857

MEMORANDUM

February 11, 2026

To: Casey Brannon, Supervisor, District I
Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District I1
Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District I11
Karl Banks, Supervisor, District [V
Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V

From: Tim Bryan, P.E., PTOE
County Engineer

Re: Request for Reimbursement

The Engineering Department requests approval to reimburse county employee, Shelton Marberry the
$300.00 he paid to Ainsworth Lock & Key for two key remotes for a Madison County Vehicle.

CASEY BRANNON TREY BAXTER GERALD STEEN KARL M. BANKS PAUL GRIFFIN
District One District Two District Three District Four District Five
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AINSWORTH LOCK AND KEY LLC WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY
DAMAGES. YOU ARE AUTHORIZING US TO ENTER YOUR PROPERTY.

SIGNATURE: DATE:

AINSWORTH LOCK AND KEY LLC THANKS YOU AND HAVE A BLESSED DAY!



